From: |Redacted ‘
Sent: 3/1/2012 2:06:35 PM
To: Cooke, Michelle (michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov)
Ce- michael.robertson@cpuc.ca.gov (michael.robertson@cpuc.ca.gov); Lee, Dennis M.
’ (dennis.lee@cpuc.ca.gov); Ramaiya, Shilpa R
(/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); Shori, Sunil
(sunil shori@cpuc.ca.gov); Redacted
Redacted ; Yee, Frances
(/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=FSC2); Halligan, Julie
(julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bcec:
Subject: FW: 2/22/12 - Self Identified Non-Compliance-Gas
<<L...>>
Ms. Cooke,

Attached is the affidavit of the notification of the local authorities in San Mateo County.

Sincerely,

Redacted

Regulatory Compliance
PG&E - Gas Operations
ofc: (925) 974-4084

cell: (831) 262-7551

From: Redacted

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2012 3:07 PM
To: Cooke, Michelle

Cc:  michael.robertson@cpuc.ca.gov; Lee, Dennis M.; Shori, Sunil;|Redacted ; Yee, Frances; Ramaiya, Shilpa R

Subject: 2/22/12 - Self Identified Non-Compliance-Gas

<L, .>>

Ms. Cooke:

Attached is a self identification notification pursuant to resolution ALJ-274.
Sincerely,

Redacted

Regulatory Support & Analysis
Gas Engineering

Pacific Gas and Electric Company
375 N. Wiget Lane Suite 200
Walnut Creek, CA 94598

SB GT&S 0483362


mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:michael.robertson@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:michael.robertson@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:dennis.lee@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:michael.robertson@cpuc.ca.gov

ofc: (925) 974-4084
cell: (831) 262-7551

SB GT&S 0483363



